, STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OHNSON OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION JENNIFER SALISBU
GARY E. JOHNS ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE CASINET SECRETARY
GOVERNOR .

November 21, 1995

H. V. Harlow Corporation
119 West 15th
Amarillo TX 79101

Re: Properly Abandoned Wells

Dear Mr. Harlow,

On October 5, 1995 I mailed you a letter with the rules in
regard to orphaned or idle wells asking you to send us a
plan to bring these wells into campliance.

As of this date we have received nothing fram you nor have
we heard fram you in regard to this matter.

Please be advised that if you fail to respond in 15 days I
will request our legal department to schedule a show cause

hearing to order the wells plugged.

Ray ith

Deputy 01l & Gas Inspector
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